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“Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”
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Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme
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Savannah College of Art and Design (Hong Kong)

(Former North Kowloon Magistracy)
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Hong Kong Baptist University School of
Chinese Medicine - Lui Seng Chun (Lui Seng Chun)
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Under the Scheme, non-profit-making organisations are invited to submit
proposals for selected Government-owned historic buildings to preserve
and put them into innovative use, transform them into unique cultural
landmarks, and promote active public participation in conservation.

Successful applicants are given funding support from the Government, which
includes a grant to cover the cost of major renovation, and a one-off grant to
meet the starting costs and operating deficits of the proposed social enterprise
for a maximum of the first two years of operation at a ceiling of $5 million per
building. In addition, nominal rent will be levied for use of the historic buildings.

bl D NEREABKRAEI95R
BAREERE : 282X (EFIRETFI1R - TF2RE8E)
EHH (LFIORETFIH)

Organiser — - = N oo ma
Batches I, Il and I1l of the Revitalisation Scheme were launched in 2008, 2009 Ho3ik BEARN A I5382925% EAREERE
&?mﬁjfiﬁfﬁ% Office BREBEXY-RE AL and 2011 respectively and the six historic buildings under Batch | have been BB : [ E &2 Moot GalleryZ2 S : ABRHE EEER BRI NEL S 2w
conserveand Revitalise fong Kong fertace in operation subsequently, including the expected opening of YHA Mei Ho Ef—=7 (LF8R307E TF56H305) BRE 220 (TFR309R4E) REAS (HFIR309RITE)

- House Youth Hostel in the 4" quarter of 2013. ZEEHN  EBERARBRIBKE &%  hitp://scm.hkbu.edu.hk/Isc/tc/registration.html
Supporting Organisations gﬁm :Egﬂ*;‘ﬁﬂ (J:#HOH%SO’;}&'FCHE%BO%) & ﬁiﬁ . /%fiﬁ%ﬁ502ﬁu ' /ﬁﬁ%}éﬁ?iﬁi ! E‘J%Tﬁﬁ@i@%%gﬁﬂﬂé
FEAFE=EEH (LF108305 RFF126305) &¥ 134110628/ 34110638

{4 755% ¢ hitp:/ivisitscadhk.hk #ak * http://scm.hkbu.edu.hk/sc/tc/index.html

ZE  OBENAERKD2MA - JREMERIT - BIREEEENE
EH  :22538044

He Post
Monuments Office Dng/(t)g{;% B

D kel
Lui Seng Chun, a four-storey typical “Tong-lau” (Chinese tenement),
was built in 1931 under the ownership of Mr. LUI Leung. Its upper

it :http://www.scad.edu/hong-kong/

The building was constructed in 1960 and is a representative
example of civic building of the period. It witnessed the judicial
development of Hong Kong in the post-war period. Under the
“Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”, the
building has been converted into an institution providing art and
design programmes in October 2010.

Address : 292 Tai Po Road, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

levels were used as residence while its ground floor was a Chinese
bone-setting medicine shop named "Lui Seng Chun". Lui Seng
Chun was revitalised into a Chinese medicine and healthcare centre
under the “Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership
Scheme”. The centre came into operation in April 2012.
Address : 119 Lai Chi Kok Road, Mong Kok, Kowloon.
Opening hours : Mondays to Saturdays (9am to 1pm & 2pm to 8pm)
Sundays (9am to 1pm). Closed on Public Holidays

Opening hours : Library and Moot Gallery: Mondays to Fridays (8:30am to 5:30pm) Admission arrangement : Walk-in visitors are welcome on ground floor

Guided tours : Mondays to Fridays (2:30pm & 4pm)
Saturdays (9:30am & 11:00am)
Registration method : httpz//scm.hkbu.edu.hkisc/en/registration.html

Access : Choose Exit C2 of MTR Prince Edward Station. Go west

Closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays

Guided tours : Mondays to Fridays (10:30am & 4:30pm) and
‘ the third Saturday of each month (10:30am & 12:30pm)
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along the Prince Edward Road West and turn right after
crossing the Lai Chi Kok Road

13411 0628 / 3411 0638

* http://scm.hkbu.edu.hk/Isc/en/index.html

i Registration method : http://visitscadhk.hk
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Access : Take Exit D2 of MTR Sham Shui Po Station and walk along
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Jao Tsung-lI Academy (Former Lai Chi Kok Hospital)
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The Former Lai Chi Kok Hospital, comprising a cluster of single and
double-storey rectangular pitch-roofed brick structures, was built
along hillside between 1921 and 1924. Under the “Revitalising
Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”, it has become a
platform for the promotion of Chinese arts and culture. The Lower
Zone (exhibition halls) was opened in June 2012 and the Middle
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Tai O Heritage Hotel (Old Tai O Police Station)
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Built in 1902, the Old Tai O Police Station is a vintage, colonial
police station architecture of the late 19th century, fully integrating
the architectural elements of the East and the West. The Station
has been converted into a nine-suite boutique hotel under the
“Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme” in

February 2012. Admission to its Heritage Interpretation Centre is free.

Address : Shek Tsai Po Street, Tai O, Lantau Island
Opening hours : Heritage Interpretation Centre (11am to 6pm)

Tai O Lookout Restaurant (7:30am to 10pm)
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"Fong Yuen Study Hall" - Tourism and Chinese Cultural
Centre cum Ma Wan Museum (Fong Yuen Study Hall)
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Built in the 1920s to 30s, Fong Yuen Study Hall is the only surviving
pre-war school on the island. The study hall is a rectangular
two-storey building displaying a combination of Chinese and Western
architectural styles. Under the “Revitalising Historic Buildings Through
Partnership Scheme”, the study hall has been converted into a
Tourism and Chinese Cultural Centre cum Ma Wan Residents
Museum introducing the historical development of Fong Yuen Study
Hall and Ma Wan in March 2013.

Address : Tin Liu Tsuen, Ma Wan, New Territories
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YHA Mei Ho House Youth Hostel ( Mei Ho House )
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Built in 1954, Mei Ho House is the only surviving Mark | “H-block”
resettlement block in Hong Kong. It is a six-storey building charac-
terized by two identical wings linked up by a cross piece forming the
H-shaped plan. Under the “Revitalising Historic Buildings Through
Partnership Scheme”, Mei Ho House will be converted into a youth
hostel providing 129 rooms and a livelihood museum which
introduces the history of Sham Shui Po and Shek Kip Mei districts,
the early public housing design as well as its characteristics of the
living environment by end of 2013.

Address : Mei Ho House, Shek Kip Mei Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

Opening hours : The hostel is expected to operate in the 4" quarter of 2013.
For details of the guided tours, please refer to
http://www.meihohouse.hk/eng/

Zone (performance venue and restaurants) and Upper Zone Guided tours : Mondays to Sundays (3pm & 4pm) Opening hours : Mondays to Fridays (9am to 5pm) Access : Proceed from Exit D2 of MTR Sham Shui Po Station. Walk
(hostel) are expected to complete their works by end of 2013. Registration method : http:/www.taioheritagehotel.com/engftour/hotel_tourjsp Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays (9am to 6pm) along the Kweilin Street to the Tai Po Road and turn left.
Address : 800 Castle Peak Road, Kowloon Access : From the Exit of MTR Tung Chung Station, take a 50-minute ride by bus Admission fee : HK$10 Enquiry 12788 1638

Opening hours : Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays (10am to 6pm) Access : Take bus route no. NR330 from Tsing Yi Maritime Square drop-off area, Website : http:/Awww.meihohouse.hk/eng/

route no. 11 from Tung Chung Bus Terminus to Tai O and walk along the
9 Lhung 9 NR331 from Tsuen Wan Multi - Storey Carpark Building in the Sai Lau Kok Road ,

NR 332 from Kwai Fong Metroplaza, NR334 from Hong Kong
International Airport to Park Island. Get off at C.C.C. Kei Wai Primary
School (Ma Wan) and then a short walk for the study hall

Closed on Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays and Public Holidays
(Will be fully open when the Middle and Upper Zones are in operation)
Admission arrangement : Walk-in visitors are welcome Enquiry : 2985 8383

Shek Tsai Po Street or take local sampan to the hotel from the Tai O pier

Guided tours : Tuesdays, Thursday and Saturdays (11am, 2pm & 4pm), Website : http://www.taioheritagehotel.com/eng/homepage/Homepage
an additional English tour at noon on Thursdays Take ferry at Central Pier No.2 to the Park Island and walk from the Pier to
Registration method : http://www.jtia.hk/en/guided-tour/ the study hall in around 20 minutes

Access : Take Exit B of the MTR Mei Foo Station and walk in the direction Enquiry 12870 1330
towards HKU SPACE until the CLP Power Substation. Get on
the footbridge, turn left to the Castle Peak Road Sitting-out
Area and cross the road at the pedestrian crossing

Enquiry 1 23104010

Website * http/Awwwijtia.hk/en/



